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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

October 10, 1985

David Ifshin, Esquire

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039

Roundtable Political

Action Committee

Susan Gwertzman, as Treasurer

~t Dear Mr. Ifshin:

On October 3, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in

2 settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), a
- provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.
~
Accordingly, the file has been closed’ in this matter and it
L will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
2 However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
= derived in connection with any conciliatian attempt from becoming
-« public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
% of the public record, please advise us in writing.
£ Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
P conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

t

Charles N Stee
Genera

By.lizggéth A::ﬁ t({;’

Associate Geferal Counsel

"

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Roundtable Political
Action Committee
Susan Gwertzman, as treasurer

)
)
) MUR 2039
)
)
)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Roundtable Political Action Committee and its treasurer,
("Roundtable PAC" or "Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by failing to file its 12 Day Pre-general
Election Report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

iIige. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in the matter are as follows:

{7 Respondent Roundtable PAC is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).




o
2. Susan Gwertzman is the treasurer of

Roundtable PAC.
3. Section 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States

Code, requires, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled

general election is held, that a pre-general election report be

filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of
a candidate.

4. Respondent's 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was
required to be filed on October 25, 1984. Respondents filed the
1984 30 Day Post General Election Report, disclosing activity for
the 12 Day Pre-General Period, on January 11, 1985. Therefore,
the 12 Day Pre-General Report was filed 68 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) by
failing to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report in a timely
manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any




1

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X% Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel ///—\
/ y
/ 1) py -

T :7,’/L’7, St ] wrpto ¥ 985
Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Susan Gwertz an
Tre/s ( oundtable PAC

BY:

ﬁaﬁia Ifbhin

Counsel for Roundtable PAC
and Susan Gwertzman,

as treasurer




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

David Ifshin, Esquire

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200

wWashington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039

Roundtable Political

Action Committee

Susan Gwertzman, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Ifshin:

On October 3, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463

David Ifshin, Esquire

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200

washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039

Roundtable Political

Action Committee

Susan Gwertzman, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Ifshin:

On October 3, 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provés;on of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2039
Roundtable Political Action
Committee
Susan Gwertzman, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 3,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2039:

Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed September 30, 1985.
Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed

September 30, 1985.

Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald
and McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.
Attest:

[0 -H-85 ‘WW

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 10-1-85,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 10-1-85,
Deadline for votes: Thur., 10-3-85,




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION 188108

In the Matter of ag ant | Al ¢ 41

Roundtable Political MUR 2039
Action Committee

el SENSITIVE

BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed

by the counsel to the Roundtable Political Action Committee.

RECOMMENDATIONS
The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission
accept the conciliation agreement, approve the attached letter to

the Respondents, and close the file.

Charles N. Steele

Aésoc1ate General Counsel

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Check for Civil Penalty
Letter to Respondents




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2039

Action Committee A

)

)

Roundtable Political ;

Susan Gwertzman, as treasurer ;
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the Roundtable Political Action Committee and its treasurer,
("Roundtable PAC" or "Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) by failing to file its 12 Day Pre-general
Election Report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in the matter are as follows:

1. Respondent Roundtable PAC is a political committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).

AITACHMERT / of 3 pace /
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2. Susan Gwertzman is the treasurer of
Roundtable PAC.

3. Section 434(a)(4)(A)(1i{lof Title 2, United States
Code, reguires, in a calendar year in which a regularly scheduled
general election is held, that a pre-general election report be
filed no later than the 12th day before any election in which the
committee makes a contribution to or an expenditure on behalf of
a candidate.

4. Respondent's 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was
required to be filed on October 25, 1984. Respondents filed the
1984 30 Day Post General Election Report, disclosing activity for
the 12 Day Pre-General Period, on January 11, 1985. Therefore,
the 12 Day Pre-General Report was filed 68 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4)(A)(ii) by
failing to file the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report in a timely
manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Dollars ($200),
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

/ /’4'4 ;/ e Z__.,




=32

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia. &

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Trea 1 ndtable PAC
BY: ji::‘,‘

/
David Ifighin
Counsel for Roundtable PAC
and Susan Gwertzman,
as treasurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

David Ifshin, Esquire

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039

Roundtable Political

Action Committee

Susan Gwertzman, as Treasurer

Dear Mr. Ifshin:

On 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter and it
will become a part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files,

Sincerely,
Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

prinC oAl EANT I (2,/ k1
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ATT, PHELPS, ROTHENBERG & TUNNEY
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1200 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE., N.W,
h. B BUTHE O )
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

Kenneth Gross

General Counsel's Office
"ederal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

7th floor

Washington, D.C. 20463




MANATT, PHELPS, ROTHENBERG, TUNNEY & EVANS

A PAATNEABHIP INCLUDING PROFESSIONAL COArORATIONS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1200 NEW HAMPEHIAL AVENUE, N. W,
sSUITE 200 LOS ANGELES
—_—

WASHINGTON, O. C. 20036 11388 WEST OLYMPIC SOULEVARD
LOS ANGELES, CALIPOANIA BDOB e
TELEPHONE (202) 483-4300 @13) 318-4000

September 19, 1985

Craig Engle, Esqg.

General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

7th floor

Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Craig:

Pursuant to our agreement, enclosed is the Conciliation
Agreement
a check for the civil penalty

It is our understanding that the Commission will have
this matter presented to it by next week so that the file
may be closed promptly. I appreciate your assistance and
the guidance of Kenneth Gross in this matter.

Sincerely, -

"Vl

David M. Ifshin
Manatt, Phelps, Rothenberg,
Tunney & Evans

DMI/ppl
Enclosures

cc: Kenneth Gross




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

Septenber 11, 1985

David Ifshin, Esquire

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200

washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039

Roundtable Political Action
Committee

Susan Gwertzman, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Ifshin:

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement which we are prepared
to recommend to the Comm1331on for approval.

P O

- —eemmeePYw ‘recwes g we

We will look forward to hearing from you
suortly, so that this matter may be resolved expediously. If you
have any questions, please contact Craig Engle, the attorney
recently assigned to this case.

Sincerely,

Charles

Assoc1ate Gene4a1 Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 23, 1985

David Ifshin

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Suite 200

washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039

Dear Mr. Ifshin:

This is to confirm your conversation with Andrea Quinn on

—

August 20, 1985, regarding Roundtable PAC's Conciliation

Agreement with the Commission.

We look forward to hearing from you within ten days if you
wish to continue pre-probable cause conciliation negotiations.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Generalcgounsel

Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

August 14, 1985

David Ifshin

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Ave., N.W.

Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039
Dear Mr, Ifshin:

On June 12, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Roundtable Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§434(a) (4) (A) (i). At your request, the Commission determined on
August 2 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Andrea Quinn, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele

A

By: Kénneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

David Ifshin

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Ave., N.W,

Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039
Dear Mr. Ifshin:

On June 12, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Roundtable Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§434(a) (4)(A) (i). At your request, the Commission determined on
. 1985, to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. 1If your client agrees
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Andrea Quinn, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

David Ifshin

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Ave., N.W.

Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039
Dear Mr. Ifshin:

On June 12, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Roundtable Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§434(a) (4) (A) (i). At your request, the Commission determined on
1985, to enter into negotlatxons directed towards
reachlng a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe. :

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible., If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Andrea Quinn, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2039

Roundtable Political Action
Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 2,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2039:

1. Enter into conciliation negotiations
with Roundtable Political Action
Committee and James Tisch, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.
Approve the conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed July 26, 1985.
Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

| B
e lr/es P Yo i o2s

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 7-30-85, 5:46
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 7-31-85, 4:00
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In the Matter of ARy
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Roundtable Political MURSZ&B.W Ps. 46

Action Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

e BACKGROUND

On June 12, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Roundtable Political Action Committee and James Tisch, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4)(A) (ii) by failing to file
the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in a timely manner.
Notification of the Commission's finding was mailed to the
respondents on June 20, 1985. By letter dated July 2, 1985,
the Committee's attorney requested to settle this matter prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe.

II. Discussion of Conciliation




-

I11. General Counsel's Recommendations

1. Enter into conciliation negotiations with Roundtable

Political Action Committee and James Tisch, as treasurer, prior

to finding probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached conciliation agreement and letter.

Charles N. Steele
Generagl Counsel

A

Kenneth A. Grosg/
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Roundtable PAC's letter requesting conciliation,
s Proposed agreement and letter.
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1200 NEW MAMPSHIRE AVENUE, N.W.
SUITE 200
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20030

TELEPHONE (202) 483-4300

July 2, 1985 S FRANCECO pIviEE:

POUR CMBARCADERD CENTER
SAN FRANCISCO. CALPORMIA BN
W) 987840

LOS ANGELES (DOWNYOWN)

011 WESY SEVENTH STREEY

Deborah Curry, Esqg. ‘"‘“:::ﬁ::‘“”
Federal Election Commission S

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

."".';
R R T A ]
SYIVEINDD
: s

e
Paey
.

Re: Roundtable Political Action Committee
MUR 2039

Ol € 0F St

&

WY SVeny

'Y

Dear Ms. Curry: T

- e
Enclosed is a designation of counsel from the Roundgg e~ T
Political Action Committee in MUR 2039. As we discussed on

Friday, we are prepared to discuss pre-probable cause concilia-
tion of this matter.

While the Commission's letter refers to enclosed
interrogatories, it is my understanding from you that no inter-
rogatories were included with the Commission's letter of June 20,
1985 nor have any been ordered sent by either the Commission or
the Commission's Office of General Counsel.

I look forward to meeting with you soon to discuss
whether we can promptly resolve this matter.

David M. shin
of Manatt, Phelps,
Rothenberg & Tunney

DMI :mp
Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

David Ifshin

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenburg & Tunney
1200 New Hampshire Ave., N.W.

Suite 200

Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2039
Dear Mr. Ifshin:

On June 12, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Roundtable Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§434(a) (4) (A) (i). At your request, the Commission determined on
1985, to enter into negotiat1ons directed towards
reaching a ‘conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe. :

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your client agrees
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please s1gn and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
please contact Andrea Quinn, the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures

Mookt 291
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MANATT, PHELPS, ROTHENBERG & TUNNEY 85 JUL§ ‘!: s‘

A PARTNERSHIP INCLUDING PROFESBIONAL CORPORATIONS -

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1200 NEW HAMPSHIRE AVENUE, N.W.

SUITE 200

WESTSIDE OFFICKE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 200368 N e

11388 WEST OLYMPIC BOULEVARD

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90084
@13) 312-4000

TELEPHONE (202) 463-4300

SAN_FRANCISCO OffiCK

July 2, 1985

FOUR EMBARCADERO GENTER
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFONNIA ©411]
418) 98I-7840)

LOS ANGELES (DOWNTOWN)

811 WEST SEVENTM STREET
1LOS ANGELES, CALIPORNNIA 90017

Deborah Curry, Esq. IR i
Federal Election Commission .

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Roundtable Political Action Committee
MUR 2039

Dear Ms. Curry:

Enclosed is a designation of counsel from the Roundggble;'
Political Action Committee in MUR 2039. As we discussed on
Friday, we are prepared to discuss pre-probable cause concilia-
tion of this matter.

While the Commission's letter refers to enclosed
interrogatories, it is my understanding from you that no inter-
rogatories were included with the Commission's letter of June 20,
1985 nor have any been ordered sent by either the Commission or
the Commission's Office of General Counsel.

I look forward to meeting with you soon to discuss
whether we can promptly resolve this matter.

Rothenberg & Tunney

DMI :mp
Enclosure
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 2039

NAME OF COUNSEL: David Ifshin

ADDRESS : Suite 200

1200 New Hampshire Ave. N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20036

TELEPHONE: 202-463-4300

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

July 1, 1985 A ez 7

Date Siizature

RESPONDENT'S NAME: James S. Tisch

ADDRESS : 666 Fifth Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10103

HOME PHONE: 212-879-9414

BUSINESS PHONE: 212-841-1000




ANATT, PHELPS, ROTHENBERG & TUNNEY
s ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1200 NEW HAMPSHIRL. AVENUE, N.W.
SUITE 200 .
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036 ‘/')«.:»V

Deborah Curry, Esq.
Federal Election Ccmmission

1325 K Street, N.W.

Washingtor, D.C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

June 20, 1985

James S. Tisch, Treasurer

Roundtable Political Action Committee
666 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10103

RE: MUR 2039

Roundtable Political Action
Committee

James S. Tisch, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Tisch:

On June 12, 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Roundtable Political Action
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18¢(4d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed .form




Letter to James S. Tisch, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Si [}
John Warren McGarry

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 2039

RESPONDENTS: Roundtable Political Action Committee and
James S. Tisch, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Roundtable Political Action Committee (hereinafter
"Roundtable PAC") and James S. Tisch, as treasurer, failed to
file timely its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii). The report was due October 25,
1984, covering the period October 1 through October 17, 1984. A
30 Day Post General Election Report was filed on January 11, 1985
disclosing activity from 10/1-11/26/84.

This report also disclosed contributions or
expenditures on behalf of Federal candidates involved in the
general election.

Roundtable PAC was sent a prior notice on October 1,
1984, which specifically informed it of the requirement to file
12 Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984. A non-
filer notice was also sent to Roundtable PAC on December 28,
1984, due to its failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Election
Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) requires an unauthorized
committee to file, in an election year, a pre-election report.
It is required that the report be filed no later than the 1l2th
day before any election in which the committee makes a
contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such

election.
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Roundtable PAC filed a 30 Day Post General Election Report,

disclosing its activity from 10/1-11/26/84. Roundtable PAC's 30

Day Post-General Election Report indicates that a 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report should have been filed. Roundtable PAC
did not file the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report on the due

date, October 25, 1984.




DESCR I?,ONQF PRELIMINARY PROC-&ES

FOR PROCESSING POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY TKE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Possible violations discovered during the normal ccurse
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General

Counsel where they are assigned a MUR (Mztter Under Review)
number, and assigned to a staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the
KUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
cshzll include preliminary lecal and factual analysis, and any
informaticn cenmpiled frem materials availzble to the Commission
shall be submitted to the Commission. This initizl report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Commissicn £iné reason
to believe that & possible violztion of the Federal Zlecticn
Campeign Act (FECA) may have occurreé or is about to occur
end that the Ccmnission conduct an investication of the matter;
or (b) that the Ccmnmission finé no reason to believe that
2 possible viclaticn of the FECA has occurred anc that the
Commissicn clilose the file on the matter.

Therezfter, if the Ccmmission decides by an affirmative
vote of four (4) Commissioners that there is reason to believe
that 2 violation of the Federzl Election Campaign Act (FECA)
has been ccmmitted or is azbout to b2 committed, the Office’
of the Generzi Ccunsel shall ogen an investigaticn into the
matter. Urcn notification of the Commission's finding(s),
within 15 days 2 respondent(s) may submit .any factual or legal
mazterizls relevant .to the allegations. During the investigation,
the Ccmmission shall have the'power to subpoena documents, to
subpcenz incéivicduals to appear forvr Gepcsitions, and to order
ancwers to interrogatories The responcent(°) nay be contactec
more than once by the Ccnnxss1on in its 1nvestzgat10n.
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I£, éuring this.ceriod of investication, the rescondent(s)
indicate 2 cesire t0 enter into conciliaticn, the Office of
Generzl Counsel staff may begin the conciliation preccess ‘prior:
to 2 £indinc of prctazble cause to believe a2 violation has

been ccmmitted. Conciliation is an informal method-of conference
ané persvasicn to endeavor to ccrrect or prevent & violaticn of
the Feceral Election Campaign Act (FECA). Host often, the

result of ceonciliztion is an agreement signed by the Ccamissicn
2nd the resgonéent(s). The Conciliation hcreement must be adcsied
by fovr votes of the Commission before it becomes f£inzl. After
sicnazture by the Commission anéd the respondent(s), the Ccrmmission
shell make public the Conciliation Agreenent.

[I£ the investication warrants), ané no conciliation agree-
is entered into prior to a2 probable cause to believe finding,
eneral Councel must notify the respondent(s) oi his intent
ceed to a vote on probzble cause to believe that a violaticn
'eéeral Tlection Cempaicn Act (FZC:) has been C“ﬂmlt»ed or
cut to be ccmmitted. Included with the notifi
néent(s) shell be 2 brief setting forth the pesi
1l Counsel on the legcl and factual issues Of t:
15 Seve cof receipt of such briei, the responcent
briel posing the position of reeboncent(s) 2
priei of the Generzl Counsel. Both briefs wil
ith the Commission Secretezry and will be censic
: Thereaiter, if the Ccmmission 3
cf fcur (4) Conmissioners,
thet & violation of the FECH
cczmitted conciliation mu
20ideys But not mere t
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF UNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS :

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-108

Roundtable Political Action

Committee
James S. Tisch, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 12,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-108:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe Roundtable
Political Action Committee and
James S. Tisch, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (i1).

Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's Report
signed June 6, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY RAD REFERRAL: 8S5NF-108
OGC TO THE COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER: Curry

SOURCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED m"'.ut

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Roundtable Political Action Committee and
James S. Tisch, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Roundtable Political Action Committee
by RAD

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER
This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel by
the Reports Analysis Division on May 10, 1985.
SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Roundtable Political Action Committee (hereinafter
"Roundtable PAC") and James S. Tisch, as treasurer, failed to
file timely its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A)(ii). The report was due October 25,
1984, covering the period October 1 through October 17, 1984. A
30 Day Post General Election Report was filed on January 11, 1985
disclosing activity from 10/1-11/26/84.

This report also disclosed contributions or
expenditures on behalf of Federal candidates involved in the
general election.

Roundtable PAC was sent a prior notice on October 1,
1984, which specifically informed it of the requirement to file a

12 Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984. A non-
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filer notice was also sent to Roundtable PAC on December 28,
1984, due to its failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Election
Report.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(ii) requires an unauthorized
committee to file, in an election year, a pre-election report.
It is required that the report be filed no later than the 1l2th
day before any election in which the committee makes a

contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such

election.
S Roundtable PAC filed a 30 Day Post General Election
Tl Report, disclosing its activity from 10/1-11/26/84. Roundtable
~ PAC's 30 Day Post-General Election Report indicates that a 12 Day
v Pre-General Election Report should have been filed. Roundtable
¢ PAC did not file the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report on the
e

due date, October 25, 1984,

n

4

&




RECOMMENDATIONS

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission:
245 Open a MUR;
2 Find reason to believe Roundtable Political Action Committee
and James S. Tisch, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii); and
3. Approve and send the attached letter and factual and legél
analysis.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gréss
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
e Referral
2% Proposed letter
355 General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis




85NF~107

C00016683
PFIZER PAC

TKEASURER®S NAME: JOHN J MORRISON
23% EAST 42ND STREET
NEW YORK NY

B8SNF-108

€00143891

ROUNDTABLE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
TREASURER'S NAME: JAMES S TISCH
666 FIFTH AVENUE

NEW YORK NY

85NF-109

€00108290

SCHERING - PLOUGH CORPORATION BETTER GOVERNMENT FUND
TREASURER'S NAME: WILLIAM J. O0°'HARA
1 GIRALDA FARM *

MADISON NJ

85NF-110

s s 000 00

C00162214

THOMSON MCKINNON SECURITIES INC POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (TMSI-PAC)
TREASURER'S NAME:

JOSEPH F MARINO
ONE NEW YORK PLAZA

NY

H5NF-111

C00113001
VIW POLITICAL ACTION COMMI'TTEE
TREASURER'S NAME: RONALD A DUCHIN

200 MARYLAND AVENUE, NE SUITE 506
WASHINGTON DC 20002

- The Committee notified the Commission of an address chanqe in a

telephone conversation on 1/3/85. however, an amended Statement of
Organization has not been filed.

NOTICES SENT/
CUNTACTS WITH FILERS

Non-Filer Notice sent

12/28/84

Non-Filer Notice sent
12/28/84

Phone conversation on

None

REPORTS FILED/
RESPONSE(S)

Post-General Report

(covering 10/1-11/30/84)
filed 12/3/84

Post-General Report

(covering 10/1-11/26/84)
filed 1/11/85

Pre-General Report
filed 1/10/85

Post-General Report

(covering 10/1-12/6/84)
filed 12/6/84

Post-General Report

(covering 10/1-11/18/84)
filed 11/16/84




. 85SNF-108

ROUNDTABLE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

(Attachments 20a - 20d)
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. A A_@ACHMENT 20b
p 1 of 2

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

ALANINE TN DO Jren

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
POR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reportea. See below for post-general filing information,

WEAT MUST BE REPORTED

© The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-

©  tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose

— all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
registration* through October 17, 1984.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-general election reports sent registered or certified mail

r~- must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hkand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later thzan

C  close of business October 25, 1964.

o

TR K R I
WEO MUST FILE THEE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

be A4ll cormmittees must file the pecst-general election regort cdue
e December 6, 1984, regardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-general election repcrt must ccver all financial
activity 6f tha cemnittee from eitherstheldatejof jthe last reccrs
filed or the date of registration, whichever 1s later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE

Pcst-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business Cecember 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current

reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-

IIIIIIIIIIIIII.....lllllllllIlIIlIIllllllllIl------::___——————~




PQ'ACHMENT 20b 7
2

page 2 of

WHERE AND BOW TO FPILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

form 3X, for details.

QUARTERLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date
; .

3rd Q-Report 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
Post-General** 10/18 = 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11727 = 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

#+0r from date of registration, Of the close of books of the last
report filed, whichever is later.

ss+peports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
report should cover all financial activity from the last report
filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTHLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
wame of Report period Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

Oct. Monthly 09/01 09/30 10/20/84 10/20/84
pPre-General 10/01 10/17 10/22/84 10/25/84
post-General 10/18 11/26 12/06/84 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 12/31 01/31/85 01/31/85

COMPLIANCE

political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegible reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will 5e
reguired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION caLL: Office Of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523—4068
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 2046) RQ-7

o December 28, 1984

James 8, Tisch, Treasurer

Roundtable Political Action
Comnittee

666 Pifth Avenue

Rew York, WY 10103

Identification Number: C00143271
Reference: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/84-11/26/84)
Dear Mr. Tisch:

It has come to the attent‘on of the PFederal Election
Comnission thst you may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Pederal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
date for this report,

It is {important that you file this report immediately with
the Pederal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, W, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions shou'd also be filed with the Secretary of State or
equivalent state officer (see 11 CPR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or
legal enforcement action,

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
contact Anthony Raymond on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.
Our local number i{s (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

9 &G

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

James S. Tisch, Treasurer

Roundtable Political Action Committee
666 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10103

RE: MUR

Roundtable Political Action
Committee

James S. Tisch, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Tisch:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Roundtable Political Action
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 1l C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be representeﬁ by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to James S. Tisch, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.

RESPONDENTS: Roundtable Political Action Committee and
James S. Tisch, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Roundtable Political Action Committee (hereinafter

"Roundtable PAC") and James S. Tisch, as treasurer, failed to

file timely its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in violation

of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A) (ii). The report was due October 25,

1984, covering the period October 1 through October 17, 1984. A

30 Day Post General Election Report was filed on January 11, 1985

disclosing activity from 10/1-11/26/84.

This report also disclosed contributions or

expenditures on behalf of Federal candidates involved in the

general election.

Roundtable PAC was sent a prior notice on October 1,

1984, which specifically informed it of the requirement to file a

12 Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984. A non-

filer notice was also sent to Roundtable PAC on December 28,

1984, due to its failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Election

Report.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) requires an unauthorized

committee to file, in an election year, a pre-election report.

It is required that the report be filed no later than the 1l2th

day before any election in which the committee makes a

contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such

election.
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Roundtable PAC filed a 30 Day Post General Election Report,

disclosing its activity from 10/1-11/26/84. Roundtable PAC's 30
Day Post-General Election Report indicates that a 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report should have been filed. Roundtable PAC

did not file the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report on the due
date, October 25, 1984.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

James S. Tisch, Treasurer

Roundtable Political Action Committee 3
666 Fifth Avenue C//
New York, New York 10103 'T9'

RE: MUR

Roundtable Political Action
Committee

James S. Tisch, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Tisch:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Roundtable Political Action
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be representea by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form




Letter to James S. Tisch, Treasurer
Page 2

stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures

General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures

Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

James S. Tisch, Treasurer

Roundtable Political Action Committee
666 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10103

RE: MUR

Roundtable Political Action
Committee

James S. Tisch, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Tisch:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that Roundtable Political Action
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a) (4) (A) (ii), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials, along with your answers to the
enclosed questions, within ten days of your receipt of this
letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 1l C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4d).

If you intend to be representea by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
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stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Deborah
Curry, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
MUR NO.

RESPONDENTS: Roundtable Political Action Committee and
James S. Tisch, as treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Roundtable Political Action Committee (hereinafter
"Roundtable PAC") and James S. Tisch, as treasurer, failed to
file timely its 12 Day Pre-General Election Report in violation

of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii). The report was due October 25,

1984, covering the period October 1 through October 17, 1984. A

30 Day Post General Election Report was filed on January 11, 1985
disclosing activity from 10/1-11/26/84.

This report also disclosed contributions or
expenditures on behalf of Federal candidates involved in the
general election.

Roundtable PAC was sent a prior notice on October 1,
1984, which specifically informed it of the requirement to file a
12 Day Pre-General Election Report on October 25, 1984. A non-
filer notice was also sent to Roundtable PAC on December 28,
1984, due to its failure to file the 30 Day Post-General Election
Report.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (A) (ii) requires an unauthorized
committee to file, in an election year, a pre-election report.

It is required that the report be filed no later than the 1l2th
day before any election in which the committee makes a
contribution or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such

election.
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Roundtable PAC filed a 30 Day Post General Election Report,

disclosing its activity from 10/1-11/26/84. Roundtable PAC's 30
Day Post-General Election Report indicates that a 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report should have been filed. Roundtable PAC
did not file the 12 Day Pre-General Election Report on the due
date, October 25, 1984.

Since the pre-election report coverage dates (10/1-10/17)
were included in the coverage dates of the 30 Day Post General
Election Report and activity disclosed, it is recommended that
the 30 Day Post General Election Report filing date be the date
used to compute the late filing of Roundtable PAC's 12 Day Pre-
General Election Report.

Therefore, the disclosure of activity for the pre-election
time period was filed 78 days late by Roundtable PAC., It is
difficult to attribute activity to the pre-election period since
the coverage dates of the 30 Day Post General Election were 10/1-
11/26/84. However, the activity attributable to the entire
period covered by the 30 Day Post General Election Report was

$40,203.75 in receipts and $60,300.07 in expenditures.
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